

DANA HILLS HIGH SCHOOL  
33333 Golden Lantern  
Dana Point, California 92629  
ASU Meeting Minutes – Regular Meeting  
ASU Classroom  
Date: 4/18/21

**Call to Order:**

ASU President JT Williams called the meeting to order at: 11:55 A.M.

**Roll Call (Total 25):**

Williams, JT  
Meissner, Ella  
Van Hoomissen, Kate  
Zaharek, Regan  
Buie, Douglas  
Palmer, Kaci  
Bridgeman, Kate  
Hill, Taylor  
Sharpe, Savannah  
Hayes, Kate  
Hoopes, Holland  
Korbonski, Ashley  
Misra, Aakrsh  
Fry, Calista  
Tarvaran, Monette  
Freeman, Lily  
Rojo, Riley  
Tonini, Georgia  
McMurray, Alex  
Pearce, Maddy  
Mairs, Maddie  
Mclaren, Paige  
Weirnat, Allie  
Aga, Ali  
Lansford, Caydence

**Absent (2):**

Aakrsh Misra, Lily Freeman

**Absent with Replacement (2):**

Monette Tarvaran (Savannah Poulsen), Alex McMurray (Milaina Hall)

**Review and Approval of Minutes**

It was moved by Holland Hoopes and second by Kaci Palmer to consent Calendar item(s):

Minutes of the 4/11/21 regular meeting of ASU.

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: 23

Nays: 0

Abstentions: 0

Absent: 2

Motion approved: 23-0-0

**Treasurer's Report- (see attached)**

Purchase Order #: 21129, 21130, 21131, 21132, 21133, 21134, 21135, 21136, 21138, 21139, 21140, 21141 (approved)

It was moved by Allie Weinert and second by Georgia Tonini to approve the above purchase order(s).

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: 23

Nays: 0

Abstentions: 0

Absent: 2

Motion approved: 23-0-0

P.O. Discussion

Kate: "The burgers and chips for prom only ended up being \$4000"

Mesa: "Thats fine if you're under"

**ER's- (see attached)**

Regan recommends the following ER's for approval:

1. Walk on assistant girls volleyball coach
2. Assistance baseball coach
3. Athletic secretary - Linda

It was moved by Douglas Buie and second by Allie Weinert to approve the above fundraiser.

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: 23

Nays: 0

Abstentions: 0

Absent: 2

Motion approved: 23-0-0

**JT's Junction:**

JT: "big thing this week is powderpuff. I'll be gone so make sure it's being done smoothly.  
Holland whats the plan"

Holland: "Team B has started scheduling practices for tuesday and thursday. That's the tryout/practice to pick positions. Tailgate is at 5:30 and we still need to make a donations spread sheet for that. Game from 6-7"

Allie: "I was talking to Ali Aga and I think they are going to wear pink and we'll wear white so we can throw powder"

JT: "I think white out with powder sounds the most fun"

Kate: "Do we want to have tech set up at STEPS olympics"

Mesa: "Yes we'll set up beginning of class and breakdown later after lunch so we'll need to find people for that. We need to know the timeline. I talked to Talia and hopefully she's working on it"

Calista: "I also asked her to set up a diagram"

Mesa: "We need to start advertising senior hypnotist because right now we don't have enough to cover so we need to sell tickets. The show is \$700 and we are just over \$500 in sales"

Savannah: "When should we plan our class socials"

Mesa: "I would say the week of May 9th, and that also goes for the sophomores. You should probably go May 10th and May 12th"

Kate: "But if we need upperclassman to help work that event, that's also AP week"

Allie: "What time does the senior pep rally end"

Mesa: "It's the same pep rally schedule we had for clash"

JT: "What's happening with banner sales"

Douglas: "The link has been having some issues but other than that it's been good. We are waiting for May 1st because that's when people will be deciding"

Kate: "If I send TK burger contract right now can you print so we can fill it out"

Mesa: "Yes"

**Adjournment:** Motion to adjourn the meeting by Savannah Poulsen and second by Ashley Korbonski.

ASU President JT Williams adjourned the meeting at: 12:09 P.M.

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: 23

Nays: 0

Abstentions: 0

Absent: 2

Motion approved: 23-0-0

ASU Secretary  
Kate Van Hoomissen

ASU President  
JT Williams

Activities Director  
Sandy Mesa